

Deanna Bradshaw

From: Accounts - Aiker Legal
Sent: 25 August 2026 09:21
To: Deanna Bradshaw
Cc: Jon Ainge - Aiker Legal
Subject: RE: David Rowley

Hi Deanna

Was literally about to message you, yes the £14,400 has been received

Cheers

From: Deanna Bradshaw <DeannaB@aikerlegal.org>
Sent: 25 August 2026 09:18
To: Accounts - Aiker Legal <accounts@aikerlegal.org>
Subject: David Rowley

Hi Adrian

David has messaged to say he's sent the fee payment if you could please confirm this has now been received.

Kind regards

Deanna Bradshaw
Aiker Legal Support Team



Aiker Legal Ltd
4 Edison Court, Ellice Way,
Wrexham Technology Park,
Wrexham
LL13 7YT

 0203 004 6549

 www.aikerlegal.org

SRA number: 8004747

Disclaimer: This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in error please notify us immediately and destroy this e-mail and any attachments. In addition, you must not disclose, copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on this e-mail or any attachments. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Aiker Legal Limited. E-mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception, unauthorised amendment, viruses.